LEETSDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT
373 Beaver Street
Leetsdale, PA 15056
(724) 266-1397
FAX (724) 266-6319

James L. Santucci Chief of Police
Pete Poninsky Mayor

Dr. Heidi Ondek

Assistant Superintendent
(uaker Valley School District
|00 Leetsdale Industrial Drive
Leetsdale PA 15056

Dear Heidi,
| would like to thank you for our meeting yesterday, as always it is a pleasure to work with you

and the district. Please accept this letter as the Borough of Leetsdale Police Departments
proposal for Police coverage at the high schoal,

The Leetsdale Police will provide full coverage for the Quaker Valley School District for $30.00 an
hour. This coveragg will begin immediately upon your approval

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to call me.

Al

ames L. Santucci
Chief of Police




